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DATE: January 14, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Stephanie Crossman, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services 
RE: 

All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

Docket No. 990356-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utilities. 

Please note that an informal meeting has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

1:30 p.m. Monday, January 24, 2000 
Room 390, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The meeting will be between Commission Staff, Breeze Hill Utilities, and the petitioners, 
Mr. Sheppard and Mr. Wankowski, to discuss the issues to be presented at the formal hearing 
scheduled for this matter on April 25-26, 2000. 

All interested persons are welcome to attend and participate in this conference. Although 
attendance is not required, we strongly encourage parties to attend, either in person or by 
telephone, and participate. To participate by telephone, please call (850) 488-2854 or Suncom 
278-2854 1:30 p.m. on January 24, 2000. If you have any questions about the meeting, please 
call Stephanie Crossman at (850) 413-6179. 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Casey, Butts, T.Davis, Golden, Rieger) 
Division of Records & Reporting 
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